
UKG100001432 
UKG100001432 

To: martin smith   ,._      cRo    Y; Rachael _._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Panter GRO Andrew Bolc I[~ GRO 

Cc: Harry Bowyer_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.W. GRo._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._.-_-i 

Subject: RE: CASE NO 24676 - Prosecution of Ishaq 

I agree, 

Martin, please to : k to Andy and Rachel and get a list up. Please also advise Jarnail when reporting, 
that 'we have roc h >r U 

1 1' need  ; s B or counsel in thePIaBford . ann as; well \A 1e ,tie.. .' i,,; _h f ,ke them. all. Rachel 
p1 .: i e char . l an t Eli tiTandi `. ra'] =? , 

From: martin smith 
Sent: 26 July 2012 14:11 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: Andy Cash 
Subject: CASE NO 24676 - Prosecution of Ishaq 

Rachael, 

The case of Isi'f.aq v,,'as committed yesterday from Bradford. MC to Bradford Crown Court. The PCMH 
has been scheuuiect for 4th September 201.2 at 10.U0 a.m.. 

Thed a fi €. .4..panI `t r.. i €a Mi .. .....ad a €.t dea ths I'C lmk1~.. ,.4.,~I .,.kl.. ,, 'u'l,  4 w.. ; Mon ,: 4e1 C Lrp tn. 

issue. Th e Ll eferidani Eta,` l:r,-,i u.ctetJ ...ii he Oie co;.Le t , '... €._61 e. '~I` k .3 tke 

accounts :`vo o 'W .fit...a audI 4Esa! t v .is ei€.i eit .1 JI '.€i M .7 ;C>"i. Pe; P ec:f'C' a€ °o€ 4 to 

problems w',W, f' nnzeii!' 

TLa's c. is L-cin a.nother of thosa ca.sas whore we wi'i have to anticipate and dca:i with the Han;ac
i`;,-,1 e ann consider our ?pri -1'oa.cl i. 

n a , ;si nfi i5";s -€71 1 a,:x fi", I~,, L , e y.`'" - e~ b'+~-, 1 € 3 e

we '3e1 e , ore EL a t,e,'c L dl  aci yi t.td 9 '[ 1 a i <a ,i we 1 a it f' sh Pd VP 3 ;. 

tier. dates of which will undoubtedly arrive well before the Post Office are likely to have obtained any 
reports. 

Martin. 

Martin Smith 

`Direct:--------------------------------
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